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Our Ref: 2217/15
27 March 2015
Dear

Re: Request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)

Thank you for your request for information, which was received by the Nottinghamshire
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner on 26 March 2015.

INFORMATION REQUESTED

| have been looking at various frameworks/ contracts/ agreements on Tenders Electronic
Daily and | was wondering if you could tell me the start and end dates of the below
frameworks/contracts. The TED reference is in brackets :-

Framework Agreement for the Provision of Building & Refurbishment Works. (United
Kingdom-Nottingham: Construction work 2014/S 134-239727)

RESPONSE

Under S 1 (1) (a) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA), | can confirm that the
Nottinghamshire Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner does hold the information you
have requested.

Please find below answers to your questions:-

The Framework Agreement for the Provision of Building & Refurbishment Works is currently
on hold after the Pre-Qualification Questionnaire pending an update. The hold-up
information has been circulated to all bidders via the tendering portal.

| would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your interest in the Nottinghamshire
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner.

Should you have any further enquiries concerning this matter, please write or contact the
Freedom of Information Officer on telephone number 0115 8445998 or e-mail
nopcc@nottinghamshire.pnn.police.uk.
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Yours sincerely
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Lisa Gilmour
Business Support Manager
Nottinghamshire Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner



